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International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436, 
telephone (202) 205–2000. 

General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its Internet server (http:// 
www.usitc.gov). The public record for 
this investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at http://edis.usitc.gov. Hearing- 
impaired persons are advised that 
information on this matter can be 
obtained by contacting the 
Commission’s TDD terminal on (202) 
205–1810. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
Commission has received a complaint 
filed on behalf of Vizio, Inc. on July 16, 
2010. The complaint alleges violations 
of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 
(19 U.S.C. 1337) in the importation into 
the United States, the sale for 
importation, and the sale within the 
United States after importation of 
certain flat panel digital televisions and 
components thereof. The complaint 
names as respondents LG Electronics, 
Inc. of Seoul, South Korea and LG 
Electronics U.S.A., Inc., of Englewood 
Cliffs, NJ. 

The complainant, proposed 
respondents, other interested parties, 
and members of the public are invited 
to file comments, not to exceed five 
pages in length, on any public interest 
issues raised by the complaint. 
Comments should address whether 
issuance of an exclusion order and/or a 
cease and desist order in this 
investigation would negatively affect the 
public health and welfare in the United 
States, competitive conditions in the 
United States economy, the production 
of like or directly competitive articles in 
the United States, or United States 
consumers. 

In particular, the Commission is 
interested in comments that: 

(i) Explain how the articles 
potentially subject to the orders are used 
in the United States; 

(ii) identify any public health, safety, 
or welfare concerns in the United States 
relating to the potential orders; 

(iii) indicate the extent to which like 
or directly competitive articles are 
produced in the United States or are 
otherwise available in the United States, 
with respect to the articles potentially 
subject to the orders; and 

(iv) indicate whether Complainant, 
Complainant’s licensees, and/or third 
party suppliers have the capacity to 
replace the volume of articles 
potentially subject to an exclusion order 
and a cease and desist order within a 
commercially reasonable time. 

Written submissions must be filed no 
later than by close of business, five 

business days after the date of 
publication of this notice in the Federal 
Register. There will be further 
opportunities for comment on the 
public interest after the issuance of any 
final initial determination in this 
investigation. 

Persons filing written submissions 
must file the original document and 12 
true copies thereof on or before the 
deadlines stated above with the Office 
of the Secretary. Submissions should 
refer to the docket number (‘‘Docket No. 
2746’’) in a prominent place on the 
cover page and/or the first page. The 
Commission’s rules authorize filing 
submissions with the Secretary by 
facsimile or electronic means only to the 
extent permitted by § 201.8 of the rules 
(see Handbook for Electronic Filing 
Procedures, http://www.usitc.gov/
secretary/fed_reg_notices/rules/
documents/handbook_on_electronic_
filing.pdf). Persons with questions 
regarding electronic filing should 
contact the Secretary (202–205–2000). 

Any person desiring to submit a 
document to the Commission in 
confidence must request confidential 
treatment. All such requests should be 
directed to the Secretary to the 
Commission and must include a full 
statement of the reasons why the 
Commission should grant such 
treatment. See 19 CFR 201.6. Documents 
for which confidential treatment by the 
Commission is properly sought will be 
treated accordingly. All nonconfidential 
written submissions will be available for 
public inspection at the Office of the 
Secretary. 

This action is taken under the 
authority of section 337 of the Tariff Act 
of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), 
and of §§ 201.10 and 210.50(a)(4) of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure (19 CFR 201.10, 210.50(a)(4)). 

Issued: July 16, 2010. 
By order of the Commission. 

Marilyn R. Abbott, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2010–17878 Filed 7–21–10; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 731–TA–101 (Third 
Review)] 

Greige Polyester/Cotton Printcloth 
From China 

AGENCY: United States International 
Trade Commission. 
ACTION: Termination of five-year review. 

SUMMARY: The subject five-year review 
was initiated in May 2010 to determine 

whether revocation of the antidumping 
duty order on greige polyester/cotton 
printcloth from China would be likely to 
lead to continuation or recurrence of 
material injury. On July 2, 2010, the 
Department of Commerce published 
notice that it was revoking the order 
effective June 27, 2010, ‘‘{b}ecause the 
domestic interested parties did not 
participate in this sunset review * * * ’’ 
(75 FR 38463, July 2, 2010). 
Accordingly, pursuant to section 751(c) 
of the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 
1675(c)), the subject review is 
terminated. 
DATES: Effective Date: June 27, 2010. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Mary Messer (202–205–3193), Office of 
Investigations, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., 
Washington, DC 20436. Hearing- 
impaired individuals are advised that 
information on this matter can be 
obtained by contacting the 
Commission’s TDD terminal on 202– 
205–1810. Persons with mobility 
impairments who will need special 
assistance in gaining access to the 
Commission should contact the Office 
of the Secretary at 202–205–2000. 
General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its internet server (http:// 
www.usitc.gov). 

Authority: This review is being terminated 
under authority of title VII of the Tariff Act 
of 1930; this notice is published pursuant to 
section 207.69 of the Commission’s rules (19 
CFR 207.69). 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: July 15, 2010. 

Marilyn R. Abbott, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2010–17862 Filed 7–21–10; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree 
Under the Clean Air Act 

Notice is hereby given that on July 19, 
2010, a proposed Consent Decree (the 
‘‘Decree’’) in United States v. Vanguard 
Car Rental USA, LLC, et al., Civil Action 
No. 1:10-cv-11199, was lodged with the 
United States District Court for the 
District of Massachusetts. 

In a complaint, filed simultaneously 
with the Decree, the United States 
alleges that Vanguard Car Rental USA, 
LLC, Enterprises Rent-a-Car of Boston, 
LLC, and Camrac, LLC (collectively 
‘‘Vanguard’’) violated the Clean Air Act, 
42 U.S.C. 7401 et seq., at its rental car 
facilities at Bradley Field International 
Airport in Connecticut and at the Logan 
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